

BIBLIOGRAFÍA

Libros

- Albrow, Martin. *The Global Age*. Stanford: Stanford University Press, 1997
- Barnhart, Michael A. *Japan and the World since 1868*. N.Y.: Edward Arnold Ed, 1995.
- Benedict, Ruth. *The Chrysanthemum and the Sword*. Boston: Houghton Mifflin Co., 1989.
- Bix, Hebert P. *Hirohito and the Making of Modern Japan*. N.Y.: Harper Collins, 2001.
- Bocock, Robert. *Hegemony*. Sussex: Ellis Horwood Ltd, 1986.
- Clearly, Thomas. *The Japanese Art of War*. Boston: Shambhala Publications Inc., 1991.
- Confederation of Asia-Pacific Chambers of Commerce and Industry. *CACCI Profile: Tokyo*, 2003.
- Davies, Roger y Osamu Ikeno; *The Japanese Mind*; Boston: Tuttle Publishing, 2002.
- Edgerton, Robert. *Warriors of the Rising Sun*. N.Y.: W.W. Norton & Co., 1997.
- Garten, Jeffrey E. *The politics of fortune*. Boston: Harvard Business School Press, 2002.
- Guidry, John A. et al. *Globalizations and Social Movements*. Michigan: University of Michigan Press, 2003.
- Hammond, Allen. *Which World?: Scenarios for the 21st Century*. Washington D.C.: Island Press, 1998.
- Hardt, Michael and Antonio Negri. *Empire*. Boston: Harvard University Press, 2001.
- Herb, Guntram and David H. Kaplan, editors; *Nested Identities: Nationalism, territory and scale*; Oxford: Rowman and Littlefield Publishers, Inc, 1999.
- Iriye, Akira. *China and Japan in the Global Setting*. Boston: Harvard University Press, 1995.
- Jieitai reidai, saikou heiki 200*. Tokyo: Seibido Shuppan, 2000.
- Johnstone, Bob. *We Were Burning*. Oxford: Basic books publishing, 1999.
- Kang, T.W. *Gaishi: The Foreign Company in Japan*. Tokyo: Tuttle Company Inc., 1992.

- Katz, Richard. *Japanese Phoenix: The Long Road to Economic Revival*. USA: East Gate Books, 2003.
- Kerr, Alex. *Dogs and Demons*. N.Y.: Hill and Wang Ed., 2002.
- Kenji, Hirokane; *Kacho-Shima Kousaku (Division Chief Shima Kosaku)*; Tokyo: Kodansha, 1998.
- Khan, Sikander and Yoshihara, Hideki. *Strategy and Performance of Foreign Companies in Japan*. USA: Quorum Books, 1994.
- Kishi, Nagami and Russell, David. *Successful Gaijin in Japan*. USA: NTC Business Books, 1996.
- Kobayashi, Hiroaki et al; *Nihonjin no Makkana Hontou (True Lies of the Japanese)*, Tokyo: Macmillan Langley House, 1999.
- March, Robert M. *The Japanese Negotiator*. Tokyo: Kodansha International, 2004.
- Matsuda, Kouta; *Subete wa ippai no kouhii kara (Everything is in a Cup of Coffee)*; Tokyo: Shin Chou Sha, 2002.
- Miyanaga, Kuniko. *The Creative Edge: Emerging Individualism in Japan*. New Jersey: Transaction publishers, 1993.
- Mulgan, Aurelia George. *Japan's Failed Revolution: Koizumi and the Politics of Economic Reform*. Australia: Asia Pacific Press, 2002.
- Mukai, Gary. *U.S.-Japan relations: The view from both sides of the Pacific*; Stanford: Stanford University, 1993.
- Nathan, John; *SONY-The Private Life*; N.Y.: Houghton Mifflin, 1999.
- Nakazono, Jiin. *Fujita Den no Atama no Naka (Inside the Head of Fujita Den)*. Tokio: Nippon Jigyō Shuppansha, 2001
- Negishi, Akira. *Foreign Companies and the antimonopoly Act*. Law in Japan-An Annual, Tokyo: University of Tokyo Press, volume 25, 1995.
- NHK-Daiwa Insitute of Research. *Kokusai Taiyaku: Eigo de hanasu Nihon keizai Q & A (Translating the Japanese Economy)*. Housou Kyōku-Keizai Purojekuto, Tokyo: Kodansha, 2001.
- Noguchi, Tomou. *Wa-ru Ma-to wa nihon no ryuutsuu wo kou kaeru (Wal-Mart changed distribution in Japan like this)*. Tokyo: Business Sha, 1992.

- Paufler, Alexander. *Daimura Kuraisura Nippon no IT kakumei (The IT Revolution of Daimler-Chrysler Japan)*. Tokyo: Nikkei BP Sha, 2001.
- Reischauer, Edwin O. and Albert M. Craig. *Japan: Tradition and transformation*; Australia: George Allen & Unwin, 1982.
- Reischauer, Edwin O. and Marius Jansen. *The Japanese Today*, Cambridge: Belknap – Harvard, 2001.
- Rosen, Daniel; *Law and Politics in Japan*; Doshisha University, Kyoto: 2001.
- Sassen, Saskia. *Globalization and its discontents*. New York: The New Press, 1998.
- Sassen, Saskia. *Losing Control?: Sovereignty in an Age of Globalization*. New York: Columbia University Press, 1996.
- Shinomiya, Sue and Szepekouski, Brian. *Business Passport to Japan*. Tokyo: ICG Muse Inc, 2002.
- Short, John Rennie. *Global Dimensions: Space, Place and the Contemporary World*. London: Reaktion Books Ltd, 2001.
- Smith, Patrick. *Japan-A reinterpretation*. N.Y.: Vintage Books Ed, 1998.
- Tamayama, Kazuo & John Nunneley. *Tales by Japanese Soldiers*. London: Cassell Military Paperbacks, 2001.
- Walzer, Michael. *Just and Unjust Wars*. E.U.: Basic Books Editors, 2nd Edition, 1992.
- Yamada, Haru; *Different Games, Different Rules*, Oxford University Press, USA, 1997.

Artículos y Revistas

- ACCJ (The American Chamber of Commerce in Japan) and A.T. Kearney, Inc. *Trade and Investment in Japan: The Current Environment*. Tokyo: ACCJ, June 1991.
- Japan Institute of Labour; *Japan Labor Bulletin*; Tokyo: 2002.
- Kameda, Naoki; Doshisha University, *Doing Business in Japan: Cultural Dimensions of the Japanese Business and Its Practice*; Kyoto, 2001
- Kashyap, Anil K; *Sorting out Japan's financial crisis en Economic Perspectives*, Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago, Fourth Quarter 2002.

Japanese - American Society for Legal Studies; *Law in Japan*; PA., 1995.

Japanese Working Life Profile. *2002-Labour Statistics*, The Japan Institute of Labour. Tokyo: 2002.

Levine, Solomon and Koji Taira, editors; *The Annals of the American Academy of Political and Social Science*; Japan's external Economic Relations: Japanese Perspectives; California: Sage Publications, Vol. 513, January 1991.

Look Japan. Nishimura, Kunio-Editor in Chief. Tokyo, 2002.

Riku Kai Kuu Jieitai; Tokyo: Seibido Shuppan, 2002.

Fuentes Electrónicas

American Chamber of Commerce in Japan. (accessed on February 18 2004) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.accj.or.jp>)

Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation APEC. (accessed on January 2 2004) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.apecsec.org.sg/>)

BMW International. (accessed on January 1 2004) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.bmw.com>)

BMW Japan. (accessed on December 23 2003) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.bmw.co.jp>)

Bosch Automotive Systems Corporation, *History*. (accessed on December 12 2003) Available from World Wide Web: (http://www.bosch.co.jp/automotive/en/key_data/history.html)

Cabinet Office-Government of Japan. (accessed on February 12 2004) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.cao.go.jp/index-e.html>)

Coca-Cola Japan. (accessed on January 15 2004) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.cocacola.co.jp>)

Development Bank of Japan. (accessed on November 20 2003) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.dbj.go.jp/english/index.html>)

Discovery Channel, 2004. (accessed on February 18 2004) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://wings.discovery.com/series/wingsatwork.html>)

Financial Services Agency. (accessed on November 21 2003) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.fsa.go.jp/indexe.html>)

- House of Councilors. The National Diet of Japan. (accessed on November 24 2003)
Available from the World Wide Web: (<http://www.sangiin.go.jp/>)
- House of Representatives. The National Diet of Japan. (accessed on November 25 2003)
Available from the World Wide Web:
(<http://www.shugiin.go.jp/index.nsf/html/index.htm>)
- IJIC-Investment in Japan Information Center. (accessed on February 18 2004) Available
from World Wide Web: (<http://www.investment-japan.net/invest/indexx.asp>)
- Invest Japan! (accessed on January 15 2004) Available from World Wide Web:
(<http://www.jetro.go.jp/investjapan/index.html>)
- Japan Customs. (accessed on November 15 2003) Available from World Wide Web:
(http://www.customs.go.jp/index_e.htm)
- Japan Economic Foundation. (accessed on August 23 2003) Available from World Wide
Web: (<http://www.jef.or.jp/en/index.html>)
- Japan Information Network. (accessed on August 23 2003) Available from World Wide
Web: (<http://www.jinjapan.org/stat/>)
- Japan Institute of Labour. (accessed on February 14 2004) Available from World Wide
Web: (<http://www.jil.go.jp/index-e.htm>)
- JETRO-Japan External Trade Organization, 2004. (accessed on January 25 2004)
Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.jetro.go.jp/>)
- Japan Statistics Bureau and Statistics Center. (accessed on November 24 2003)
Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.stat.go.jp/>)
- Japanese Vending Machine Association. *Statistical Data*. (accessed on August 15 2003)
Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.jvma.or.jp/>)
- Jasdaq Market Inc. (accessed on January 12 2004) Available from World Wide Web:
(<http://tirs.jasdaq.co.jp>)
- Keizai Doyukai-Japan Association of Corporate Executives, 2004. (accessed on February
17 2004) Available from World Wide Web:
(http://www.doyukai.or.jp/E_index.htm)
- Keizai Koho Center-Japan Institute for Social and Economic Affairs. (accessed on
August 22 2003) Available from World Wide Web:
(<http://www.kkc.or.jp/english/index.html>)

Levi Strauss Japan K. K. History. (accessed on February 20 2004) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.levi.com/japan/>)

Levi Strauss Japan K. K. for Investors. Company. (accessed on February 10 2004) Available from World Wide Web: (http://www.levistrauss.com/japan/company/company_004.html)

Louis Vuitton. *History*. (accessed on December 14 2003) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.vuitton.com/history/html>)

Manufactured Imports Promotion Organization. (accessed on December 5 2003) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.mipro.or.jp/>)

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries of Japan. (accessed on August 3 2003) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.maff.go.jp/eindex.html>)

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry of Japan, 2004. (accessed on August 3 2003) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.meti.go.jp/english/index.html>)

Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology of Japan-MEXT. (accessed on August 3 2003) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.mext.go.jp/english/org/>)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan. (accessed on August 4 2003) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.mofa.go.jp/index.html>)

Ministry of Finance Japan. (accessed on August 3 2003) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.mof.go.jp/english/>)

Ministry of Health Labor and Welfare Japan, 2004. (accessed on February 2 2004) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.mhlw.go.jp/english/index.html>)

Ministry of Justice of Japan, 2004. (accessed on February 15 2004) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://ww.moj.go.jp/ENGLISH/preface.html>)

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport of Japan. (accessed on December 15 2003) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.mlit.go.jp/english/index.html>)

Ministry of the Environment of Japan. (accessed on August 15 2003) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.env.go.jp/en/index.html>)

Manufactured Imports Promotion Organization-MIPRO. (accessed on August 10 2003) Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.mipro.or.jp/eng/top-e.html>)

Moët Hennesy - Louis Vuitton Group. *Press Releases*. (accessed on December 12 2003)
Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.lvmh.com>)

Nihon Keizai Shimbun. Nikkei Net Interactive. (accessed on August 20 2003)
Available from the World Wide Web: <http://www.nni.nikkei.co.jp>

Nikkei Sangyo Shimbun, 2004. (accessed on November 29 2003)
Available from World Wide Web: (<http://ss.nikkei.co.jp/ss/>)

Nikkeiren-Japan Federation of Employer's Associations. (accessed on December 5 2003)
Available from World Wide Web: (<http://www.nikkeiren.or.jp/english/top.htm>)

Nippon Keidanren. (accessed on January 11 2004) Available from World Wide Web:
(<http://www.keidanren.or.jp/index.html>)

Prime Minister of Japan and His Cabinet. (accessed on February 18 2004) Available
from World Wide Web: (<http://www.kantei.go.jp/foreign/index-e.html>)

Procter & Gamble Japan. (accessed on August 5 2003) Available from World Wide Web:
(<http://jp.pg.com>)

Statistics Bureau & Statistics Center. (accessed on December 19 2003) Available from
World Wide Web: (<http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index.htm>)

Takanashi Coca-Cola Environmental Education Foundation. (accessed on January 22
2004) Available from World Wide Web:
(<http://www.cocacola.co.jp/koeef/jp/index.html>)

Tokyo Stock Exchange. (accessed on January 22 2004) Available from World Wide
Web: (<http://www.tse.or.jp/english/index.shtml>)